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Platt, Shayla ?0 000715¥
From: Platt, Shayla

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 8:47 AM

To: 'snowd@stluciesheriff.com'

Cc: "MMarshall@alcoholtest.com’

Subject: FwW: 80-000788

Attachments: 339506.pdf

Good Morning,

Please see the attached repair estimate for the instrument listed above. Please contact CMI and advise them how your
agency would like to proceed with repairs.

Thanks,

Shayla

From: Marshall, Marianna [ mailto:MMarshall@alcoholtest.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Platt, Shayla

Subject: 80-000788

Good afternoon Shayla,

The instrument above was sent in for repair by David Caglione with St. Lucie PD. | have been unable to reach him to
provide the estimate (attached). Could you possibly pass it along to him if you have his contact information?

Thanks so much,

Marianna Marshal
Service Coordinator
CMi Inc,

316 East Sth St.
Owensboro, KY 42303
{270) 685-6395 — Desk
{270) 685-6260 - Fax

MMarshall@alcoholtest.com
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CMI, Inc. REPAIR ESTIMATE PAGE 1
316 East Ninth Street DATE 10/04/1¢6
Owensboro, KY 42303 PO# FDLE
1 866 835 0690
FAX (270) 685 6268 FROM Gary
CUSTOMER 349810 5/N 80-000788 TECH GTIW

ST LUCIE, COUNTY OF DESC UNIT ASSY, I8000

FT. PIERCE, FL SWO 339506
CONTACT BILL S5IMON
PHONE T72-462-3359
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION QrTY PRICE EXT PRICE
150010 SPEAKER, 8 QHMS3, .5W 1 3.900 3.90
103073 RES NET, 8MBG, 10P ARRAY, 8@6.8K 1 250 L 25
110184 CAP, .47U7%, 400V, 10%, POCLYESTER i 1.250 1.25
R4 LABOR INTOX-1/2 BR INCREMENTS 5 42.500 212.50
R2 INTOX-CAL/FINAL TEST (IR) L 79.000 79.0C
R9 INTOX-CALIBRATION ADJUST (IR) 1 42.500 42.50
P1 PACKING & HANDLING - CMI 2 7.500 15.00

TOTAL LABOR 334.08
TOTAL PARTS 5.40
TOTAL PACKING/HANDLING 15.090
TOTAL FREIGHT 15.00
TOTAL TAX

TOTAL ESTIMATE 369.40

NOTE: AN EVALUATION FEE

PLEASE SIGN AND FAX TO: (270) 685 6268

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

WILL APPLY TO ESTIMATES THAT ARE NOT REPAIRED.




